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Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.
Box 69,  Gedney Stat ion
Whi te Pla ins,  New york ]_OGOS

Dear  Ms .  Sassower :

rn rep ly  to  your  ret ter  o f  september ] .4 ,  !g95,  r  regret
that  I  have d isappointed you.about  my knowledge o i  , 'B1ack- le t ier
deci -s ional  Iaw" (your  emphasis)  .  I  must  dec l lne t f re l r r , r i ta t ion
to I 'produce some 1ega1 authority" on the issue you raised and on
the decis ions you have c i ted in  your  september i4  le t ter .

As r have explained to you in person numerous t imes,
the commiss ion is  not  a  cour t  o f  Iaw,  " . r -d ,  especia l ly ,  is  not  an
appel la te cour t .  There is  a  d i f ference betweln deci3 ions that
are_wrong and judicial misconduct. I  understand how strongly you
feel  about  the decis ions af fect ing the suspension of  your
mother 's  l icense to  pract ice law.  The commiss ion has determined
that  those decis ions do not  const i tu te jud ic ia l  misconduct .

wi th  respect  to  your  reference to  the commiss ion re-
consider ing i ts  dec is ion,  I  know of  noth ing before the Commiss ion
at  th is  t ime.  Your  l -e t ters  to  me have not  in i t ia ted a rev iew of
the commiss ion 's  dec is ions.  perhaps i f  you ber ieve you have
submit te l  " ry  new in format ion (as d is t inguished f rom arguments) ,
you should write to the Commission and indicate what new informa-
t ion you are submit t ing.

I am pleased that we have resol-ved al-I issues concern-
ing your  access to  publ ic  f i l -es.  r  note that  you have been at
our  of f j -ce severa l  t imes s ince we were sending copies of  our
le t ters  to  Rober t  Freeman.  f  a lso apprec iate-youi  cooperat j -on in
arranging mutual ly  convenient  t imes so that  ar ln  Fr ied lerg,  Esq. ,
o f  my staf f ,  is  avai l -ab le.  r  was p leased to see you in  cour t
recent ly  in  the t r iar  f  was par t ic ipat ing in .  r t  was one of  the
few (o f  ove r  200 )  t ha t  was  pub l i c .  

-ee rh ips  
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recommendat ion for  publ ic  d isc ip l inary hear ings.  At  present ,
on ly .  the judge under  charges can decihe wheth6r  the hLar ing ispub l i c .

r was al-so preased that during a break, you and r hadthe chance to renew our  respect ive posi f ions.

r was puzzled by your argument that the matter you wereobserv ing,  agarnst  a  fu l l - - t ime judge,  suppar tec your  theoiy  thatwe pursue only  town and v i l lage ju- t ices.  rn  an!  event ,  r  hopethe hear ing was inst ruct ive.

Because we seem to have omitted Mr. Freeman from our
recent ,  f r iendly  communicat ions,  r  am sending h im a copy of  th is
l e t t e r
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ee:  Rober t  Freeman,  Esq.
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